














From: bsimington citydesigngroupinc.com
To: Keith Lassman
Subject: [External_Sender] Termination of License
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 3:41:06 PM
Attachments: Keith Lassman Termination of License.pdf

Hello  Keith
Attached is the information attached  from your email dated August23,2024.
Thanks
Bernard

mailto:bsimington@citydesigngroupinc.com
mailto:Keith.Lassman@nrc.gov


From: Keith Lassman
To: bsimington citydesigngroupinc.com
Subject: Additional Information for Termination of NRC License No. 24-32442-02
Date: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:59:00 AM

Good morning,
 
I’m Keith Lassman, a materials license reviewer working for Region III of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission. I’ve been assigned to complete your termination request. Before I can complete the
request, I need some additional information.
 
I received the final disposition and leak test results for most of the devices authorized by your license,
but some are unaccounted for or incomplete.

1. For Items A and B of your license, I received final disposition information for 4 of the 5
authorized sources, but not leak tests. Please provide the most recent leak test results for all
gauges of this category. If you were only ever in possession of 4 gauges, please provide a
statement indicating that City Design Group was never in possession of the 5th gauge of this
variety authorized by the license.

2. For NRC Form 314, section C was not completed. Please either complete the form in its
entirety again, or submit a statement covering Section C. For example, you could provide a
signed .pdf attachment with the information about the gauges in item 1 above, as well as a
statement saying 
“A radiation survey is not required as only sealed sources were ever possessed under this
licensed, and the results of the latest leak tests are attached, and no leaking sources have ever
been identified,” If that criteria is applicable to your situation.

 
Please submit the requested information directly to me, in the form of a signed .pdf attachment in
response to this email chain. Please respond with the requested information by 8/28/2024. Please
feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns, I’ll be happy to help.
 
Thank you,
 
Keith Lassman, NRRPT
Materials Licensing Branch Health Physicist
Division of Radiological Safety and Security, Region III
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
 

mailto:Keith.Lassman@nrc.gov
mailto:bsimington@citydesigngroupinc.com
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Martha Pavon

From: Keith Lassman
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:20 PM
To: Martha Pavon
Cc: Sandy Pavon
Subject: CN641149 Additional Information
Attachments: 665 641149 Additional Information.pdf; 641149 Additional Information.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
Please upload the attached additional information dated September 4, 2024 for CN641149 (City Design Group, 
Inc.) into ADAMS. I’ve attached the associated 665 form. Please let me know if you have any questions or 
concerns, or if I’ve missed anything.  
 
Thank you! 
Keith 
 
Keith Lassman, NRRPT 
Materials Licensing Branch Health Physicist | Radiation Safety Officer 
Division of Radiological Safety and Security, Region III 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
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